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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28991W81971PLCO28090

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fifty fourth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders ofAGARWAL BoLTS LIMITED will be held at the Registered office of the Lornpury at3T1,Marshall
House,25, Strand Road, Kolkata -700 001 on Friday26th September, 2025 atz.Ob p.vt. to transact the
following business.
Ordinarv Business:-
1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 3l't March 2025,theAudited profit

& Loss Account for the year ended on that date and reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.2) To appoint a Director in place of MrsMadhuAgarwal lOlX' 01343582)who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment.

3) To ratifu the appointment of M/s. B.K. Shroff& Co, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata(Firm
Registration No':302166E) as approved by members at the 54th Annual General Meetins as Statutorv
Auditors of the Company, to fix their remuneration for the financial year ending 3l', M;";, ioi{.-"''

SPECIALBUSINESS:

4) To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
Resolutions as a Special Resolution :

Re-appointment of Sri Triloki Nath Agarwal (DIN: 00613281), as Managing Director of the
Company.

RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 196,197,203 read with ScheduleV and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and the Companies (Appointment andRemuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 (including any statuto.y -ooin"ution(s) or re-
enactments(s) thereof,_for the time being in force), approval of tLe members be and is hereby'accorded
to appoint of Sri Triloki Nath Agarwal (DIN ooolJzsl) as the Managing Director (corporate andWhite Cement) of the_Company, for a period of 5 (five) years with effect r.o- or .04.2oz5,the period ofher office shall be liable to retire by rotation, on the terms and conditions and remuneration as follows,with liberty to the Board of Directors (her in after referred to as "the Board,, which term shall include
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board) to alter and vary the terms and conditions
of the said appointment and/or remuneration as it may deem ht."
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of absence or inadequacy of profits in the financial
specified under Section ll of Partyear, the lompany will pay remuneration by way of Salary includingperquisites and allowances as lI of Schedule vio the companies Act,20l3 or in accordance with anystatutory modification(s) thereof ,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is herebyauthorized to alter and vary
the terms and conditions of the appointment and/or remuneration based on thei*ecommendation on theNomination & Remuneration Committee subject to the same not exceeding the limits specificd underSection 197 tead with schedule v of the companies Act,20l3 (including aiy statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force).,,
RESOLVED FURTHER THATthe Board of Directors of the Company be and herby authorized 1o doall such acts, deeds and matters and things as in its absolute distretion it may consider necessary,
expedient and desirable to give effect to his resolution.,,

NOTICE

Registered Office
370, Marshall House,3'd Floor
25, Strand Road,
Kolkata - 700 001
Date: 05.09.2025

By order of the Board
FoT AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

(T.N.AGARWAL)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DIN:00613281)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITEI)
NOTE: 

CIN No: L2899tWB197lpLCO28090

Details under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange in respect of the Director
seeking appointment / re-appointment at the 54th AGM form an integral part of the Notice. The Director
has furnished the requisite declaration for their appointment / re-appointment.

A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/trer
A proxy need not be a member of the Company, in order to be effective, the instrument appointing proxy
must reach the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the meeting. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding carrying voting rights, A
member holding more than ten percent of the Paid up Capital of the Company carrying voting iighlr rnuy
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any othei pirson or
shareholder.
Members are requested.,to notify to the Registrar of the Company, M/s ABS CONSULTANT pVT
LTD, Stephen House ,6'nFloor, Room no 99, 4 B.B.D.Bag (East), Kolkata -700001, any change in their
address.

The transfer Register of the members of the Company will remain closed from 20th September 2025 to
26"' September 2025 both days inclusive.
Members are requested to notifii immediately any change of address to the Company.

The Equity shares of the Company are listed at the Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Limited.
7, Lyons Range, Kolkata - 700 001. The annual listing fee has been paid to the above Exchange.

A route map:- The Route Map of the venue of the meeting is given in the notice. The prominent
landmark for the venue is that it is held at Marshall House, 25 Strand Road, 3'd Floor, Room No.370,
Kolkata-700001.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository PartiCipants with whom they are
maintaining their Demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their pAN
details to the R&T Agent or to Registered office of the Company.

Copies of Annual Report 2024'25 and Notice of 54thAGM of the Company interalia indicating the
process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are being sent by Electionic
mode only to all the members whose email address are registered with the Company/ Depository
Participants for communication purpose unless any member has requested for the hard iopy of tlie same.
Members are requested to update their email address with their Depository Participants or send it to the
Registered office of the company, in case members holding shares in physical form, to enable us to send
them correspondence via email. For members who are,not registered their email address, physical copy
of the Annual Report 2024-25 and notice of the 54th AGM of the Company interalia indicating t:he
process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent ii the
permitted mode.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITEI)
CIN NO: L28991W81971PLCO28090

Explanatorv Statement nursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act.2013
Item No .4 of the notice:

Details of the Director seeking reappointment/appointment pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,2015 and Secretairial Standards (SS-2)
Issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSD

Name of the Director: Sri TrilokiNath Agarwal (DIN:00613281)

Age: - 89 years.

Nationality: - Indian

Dateof appointment: - 01.04.2025

Shares held in the Company: - 20300

Qualification: M.B.B.S. (Doctor)

Remuneration last drawn: - 56000/- per month.

Directorship held in other Companies (Excluding Foreign, Private, United Public Company & Section 8
Company) - No

Inter- se relationship with other Directors/Key Managerial Personnel

Relative of Mrs Madhu Agarwal, Mr Manish Agarwal and Mrs Urvashi Agarwal all being Directors in
the Company.

No of Board meeting attended during the year: 6

The present term of Sri Triloki Nath Agarwal (DIN:00613281), as Managing Director of the Company
expires on 31.03.2025.

Having regard to his dynamic leadership the Company has made commendable progress. The Board of
Directors in its meeting Held on 74.02.2025 has approved the appointment of Sri Triloki Nath
Agarwal (DIN:00613281), as Managing Director of the Company for a further period of five years
w.e.f. 1't April2025 subject to the approval of the Company in the General Meeting.

An abstract of the terms and conditions of his appointment together with Memorandum of interest is
set out below:-

Tenure of Anpointment:

Sri Triloki Nath Agarwal (DIN:00613281) shall be Managing Director of the Company for a period of
5 years from I't Apri12025

Duties:- As the Managing Director Sri Triloki Nath Agarwal shall perform such duties and exercise
such Powers as may from time to time be entrusted to of conffered upon him by the Board, subject to
the superintendence, control and direction of the Board.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28991WBl97l PLCO28090

1) Salary:- at the rate of Rs 60,000/- - 3000/- - 72,0001- per month.

2) Perquisites:-perquisites classified into Categories A.B & C mentioned below restricted to an amount
equal to an annual salary of the year whichever is less.

CATEGORY _ A

(i) Housing; The Company shall provide rent- free furnished residential accommodation the
expenditure incurred by the Company on hiring accommodation for the Director Shall be subject to
the Ceiling of fifty percent of the salary, over and above ten percent payable by the director
in case no accommodation is provided by the Company, the Director shall be entitled to house rent

allowance of fifty percent of the salary.
(ii) Medical Re-imbursement:-Expenses incurred for self and family subject to a ceiling of one
month's salary in a year or three months, salary over a period of three years. This includes premium of
Mediclaim Policies of the Director along with his family membership.

(iii) Leave Travel Concession:- For self and family once a year to any place in India and once in three
years to any place outside India, subject to the condition that only actual fare and no hotel expenses will
be allowed.

(iv) Leave:- One month's leave with full pay and allowance for each eleven completed months of service
with right to accumulate.
(v) Club Fees:- Fees of Club subject to a maximum of 2 clubs, admission and life membership fees of
only one club being allowed.

(vi) Personal accident insurance:-Premium not to exceed Rs 60,000/- per annum.
CATEGORY _ B

(1) Contribution by the Company to provident fund for Sri Triloki Nath Agarwal benefit not exceeding
12% of his salary.

(ii) Payment of Gratuity to Sri Triloki Nath Agarwal (DIN:00613281) on his retirement or in the event
of his earlier death to his estate/legal heir, for each completed year of service with the Company, of an
amount equal to half his monthly salary.

CATEGORY - C

fhe Company shall provide a car for use on Company's business and a Telephone at the residence of
Sri Triloki Nath Agarwal. Sri Triloki Nath Agarwal shall not be paid any sitting fees for attending
meeting of the Board.

Termination.
The appointment is terminable by either party giving two months notice in writing without assigning any
reason and without liability to pay any compensation.
The Board recommends the adoption of the said resolution.

None of the l)irector, Key Managerial Personnel and relatives of such person except Smt Madhu
Agarwal, Sri Manish Agarwal and Smt Urvashi Agarwal being relatives are interested or concerned in
the said resolution.

This statement may be treated as an abstract of the terms and conditions and Memorandum of interest
under Section 302 of the Companies Act2013.

In the event of loss or inadequacy of profits during the currency of tenure of the Managing Director, the
above - mentioned total monthly remuneration including allowances, perquisites, etc shall be treated as
minimum remuneration.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28991 WBl971PLC028090

CDSL e-Voting System - For e-voting and Joining Virtual meeting.

As you are aware, in view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandemic, the general
meetings of the companies shall be conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of

April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 2012020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM/EGM witt thus
be held through through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM)^ Hence,
Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM/EGM through vcioAVM.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA
Circulars dated April 08,2020, April 13,2020 and May 05,2020 the Company is providing facility of
remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (lndia)
Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency.
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on
the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the
Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made availabte to
atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2ok or more shareholding), Promoters, lnstitutional lnvestors, Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the
EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 1412020 dated April 08,2020,, the facility to appoint proxy to attend
and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM/EGM. However, in pursuance of Section
112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the
President of lndia or the Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through
VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-voting.

ln line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17t2020 dated April 13,2020, the
Notice calling the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 02.09.2022. The
Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and
National Stock Exchange of lndia Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively.
The AGM/EGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the
Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM/EGM) i.e. www.evofinoindia.com.

The AGM/EGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14l2O2O dated April B, 2O2O and MCA Circular
No. 1712020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.

ln continuation of this Ministry's General Circular No.20/2020, dated 05th May, 2OZ0 and after due
examination, it has been decided to allow eompanies whose AGMs were due to be held in the year
2022, or become due in the year 2023, to conduct their AGMs on or before 30.09.202d, in
accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No.
2012020 as per MCA circula r no. 0212021 dated January,1 3,2021 .

a
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L2899lWB197l PLCO28090

1, THE INSTRUCTION FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules,2074 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administiation)
Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the Members are provided with the facility to cast their electronically through the remote e-Voting- services
provided by CDSL, on all the resolutions as set forlh in this Notice. The instructions for remote e-Votingire given
herein below.

(vii)

The remote e-Voting period commences on 23.09.2025 at 09.00 AM (IST) and ends on 25.09.2025 at
05'00 PM (IST). During this period, members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the voting eligibility cut-off date of 19.09.2025 2025, may cast their vote by
remote e-Voting. The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the
vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-Voting prior to the AGM may attend / participate in the
AGM physically but shall not be entitled to cast their vote on such resolution again.

The voting rights ofShareholders shall be in proportion to their shares ofthe paid up equity share capital ofthe
Company as on the voting eligibility cut-off date of 19.09.2025. A person who is not a member as on cut-off
date should treatthis notice for information purpose only.

The Shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the voting eligibility cut-offdate of
19.09.2025. The facility of remote e-Voting rvould be provided once for every folio/ client id, irrespective of the
number of joint holders.

Since the Company is required to provide members the faoility to cast their vote by electronic means,
Shareholders of the Company. holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialised fbrm, as on the voting
eligibility cut-off date of 19.09. 2025, this purpose and not casting their vote electronically, may cast their vote
through ballot at the Annual General Meeting.

Investors who become members ofthe Company subsequent to the dispatch ofthe Notice/ e-mail and holds the
shares as on the voting eligibility cut-off date i.e.19.09.2025, are requested to send the writteni e-mail
communication to the Company at manish@agarwalbolts.com. by mentioning their Folio No. / DpID
and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for remote e-Voting. The Management will do theirbest
toaccommodateandexecutesuch requests so that the Shareholders can participate in the remote e-
Voting.

'Ihe Board of Dircctor have appointed B.K.BARIK & ASSOCIATES (ICSI CP Registration No 3897,
Practicing Company Secretary (e-mail: satyabrata_mika@yahoo.co.in) as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the
remote e-Voting process and voting/polling at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBL&IO/CFD/CMDiCIR/P120201242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation
44 of Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,20l5, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in
respect ofall shareholders'resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the public
non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities
in lndia. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords
by the shareholders"

(viii)

(r)

(ii)

(iii)

(i")

(v)

(vi)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28991W81971PLCO28090

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through
their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be

able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless
authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience ofparticipating in e-voting process.

(iv) ln terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CINP|2020|242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-
Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, lndividual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Pafticipants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to
access e-Voting facility

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type ofshareholders Login Method

tndividual Shareholders
rolding securities in
Demat mode with
CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made

available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are requested

to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon
& My Easi New (Token) Tab.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see

the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is

in progress as per the information provided by company. On

clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting
page ofthe e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links
provided to access the system ofall e-Voting Service Providers,
so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers' website
directly.
Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is

available at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on login
& My Easi New (Token) Tab and then click on registration
option.
Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-

Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered
Mobite & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting
option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly
access the system ofall e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholderr
holding securities ir
demat mode witl
NSDL

If you are already registered for NSDL IDoAS facility, please

visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https:/ieservices.nsdl.com either on

a Personal Computertr on a mobile. Once the home page of e-

Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon
under "Login" which is available under 'IDeAS' section. A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and

Password. After succsssful authentication, you will be able to
see e-Voting services. Click on "Access to e-Voting" under e-

Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page.

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and

a
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28991WB1971PLCO28090
you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https:i/eservices.nsdl.com. Select
"Register Online for IDeAS "Portal or click at
https ://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg jsp
Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login"
which is available under 'ShareholderiMember' section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will
be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
For OTP based login you can click on

https ://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin jsp.
You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id,
PAN No., Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTp
received on registered email id/mobile number and click on
login. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page.

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and
you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Individual Shareholderr
(holding securities ir
demat mode) logir
through thei;

Depository
Participants

You can also login using the logirr credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDLiCDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you
will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting seruice provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related
to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details
individual Shareholders
holding securities in Demat
mode with CDSL

Members facing aay technical issue in login can contact
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request ai
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
i800 21 099r 1

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in Demat
mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or
call at : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

lo



x) Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding in Demat
form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website wlvw&y9lnglldiA.cgn.
2) Click on "shareholders" module.
3) Now enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSD[,: 8 Character Dp ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c' Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of
any company, then your existing password is to be used.

4)

s)

6)

j)

ii)

If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:
ForPhysicaIshareholdersandotherthanindividuul'I,a

PAN Enter your l0 digit alpha-numeric *peN issrea by rrrcorne rax @
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Shareholders who have not updated their pAN with the company/Depository
Pafticipant are requested to use the sequence number sent by company/RTA or contact
Company/RTA.

Dividend Bank

Details

OR Date of
Birth (DOB)

Drrr'r Lre r,vroeno lJanK Detalls or Date ot Bifth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in
demat account or in the company records in order to login.

o Ifboth the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please enter the
member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

your

After entering these details appropriately, click on ..S[JBMIT.,,tab.

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the company selection screen. However, shareholders
holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Passwold creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter theirlogin password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for votingfor resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts lor e-voting through
CDSL platform' It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and tut. utmost care to keepyour password confi dential.

For shareholders holding shares in physical form. the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained inthis Notice.

click on the EVSN for the relevant < AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED > on which you choose to vote.

on the voting page, you will see "RESoLU'1'loN DESCRIPT'ION" and against the same the option ..yES/No.,for 
voting.Select the option YES or No as desired' The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option No impliesthat you dissent to the Resolution.

click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A contlrmation box will be displayed. Ifyou wish to confirm your vote, click on "oK". else to change your vote, click on ,.CANCEL,,and 
accordingly modify yourvote.

oncc you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to mo<lify your vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "click here to print,'option on the voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User lD anri the image verif ication code and clickon Forgot Passu,ord & enter the dctails as prompted by the system.
'l'here is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploacled. which will be made available to scrutinizer forverification.

Facility for Non - Individuar Sharehorders and Custodians -For Remote voting only.

ii)

v)

v)

,i)

ii)

ii)

x)

x)

:i)

ii)



o Non-lndividual shareholders (i'e. other than Individuals, IltJF, NRI etc.) and custodians are required to log on towwrv.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the ,,corporates,,module.
o A scanned copy of the Itegistration rorm bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

helpdesk.evotins(@cdslindia.com.
o After receiving the login details a compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The

Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.o The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in case of any wrong mapping.o It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (poA) which they have issued infavour of the custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.o Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc' together with attested specimen signature ofthe duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to
the Scrutinizer and to the company at the email address viz; cs.r.jm(@rjm.co.in, if they have voted from individual tab& not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THECOMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

1' For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name ofshareholder, scanned copy ofthe share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of l,AN card), AADHAR (selt'attested scannedcopy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA ernail icl.

bl;t 
o"nl"t shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository participant

3' For Individual Demat shareholders - Please up<late your email id & mobile no. with your respective DepositoryParticipant (DP) which is mandatory while e-voting a.ioining virlual meetings through Defisitor;.

If you have any querie.s or issues regarding e-voting from the cDSI- e-voting System, you can write an email tohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. l g00 21 oggll

All grievances connected with the f'acility for voting by electronio means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr.Manager, (CDSL, ) central Depository Services (lndia) Limited. A wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, MafatlalMill compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email tohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call a1 toll fiee no.
1800 2l 0991 1

The Scrutinizer will submit his consolidated Report after the conclusion ofAGM on the total votes cast in favouror against the resolutions, if any, to the Chainnan ofthe Company or a person author.ized by him in writing, who shallcountersign the same and declare the results ofthe voting within two Jays of theAGM after it is concluded orwithinsuch time as specified under the companies Act,2013 and regulation of SEBI (Listing obligations andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 after also taking into account the e-votes cast on the resolutions bythe members whoparticipate in theAGM.

The Results declared along with the scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the company,s website
www'aga rwalbolts'com' The resultwill also be communicated to the calcutta stock e*"rrange Ltd. and on thewebsite of cDSL tu Lwjyallgildia.aan1 not later than 2 working days of the conclusion of the AGM or suchtime as may bepermitted underthe law.

The Register of Directors and Kcy Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of theAct' and thc Register of contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintaincd under Section189 of the Act, will be available fbr inspection by the Membcrs during the AGM. All relevant documents ref.erre. toin the Notice, if any, will also be available tbr inspection at the Registercd office of the company during 10 A.M. to12 Noon on any working day cxcluding Saturday prior to the date of the AGM and will also be available forinspection during the AGM.

14
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITEI)
CIN NO: L28991W81971PLCO28090

DIRECTQR'S REPORT:

To the members,
Your l)irector have pleasur-e in presenting the Fifty- fburlh Report of the company together with the audited account for theyear ended 37"t March, 2025.

Gross :Profit(Loss)before depreciation
Less: Depreciation

Less: Provision for Income Tax

Add: Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) for the year
Less: Excess Short Provision written back

Add: Surplus(Deficit) brought Forward
From the previous year

Less: Dividend

Surplus\(Deficit) carried to next year

Year ended

li-U,tareUe0Z:
Rs in Lakh

78.62
(33.40)
45.22
12.00

7.46
1 1.90
28.78

7 65.95

,ro_ll

794.73

Year ended

3lstMarch.2}Z4
RS.in Lakh

102.12
(3q.46)

66.66
19.00

5.30

52.96

712.99

765.9_5

765.95

SAI-ES AND OPERATIONS: -

The production during the year is2192 tons against 2516 tons in the previous ycar. that is a decrease of l2.gg%.Sales duringthe year r'vere 2158 M/T against 2627 ly'rl'r in the previous year, thai is a decrease of 17.gl%o.No conversion job was doneduring the year' Amount wis.e sales during the year decreased from Rs.3563.4g lakhs to Rs.2g5g.g6 lakhs, that is a decrease of16'960/o' Export sales (including Indirect .rpo.i; during the year decreased fiom Rs 2g46.60lakhs to Rs. 2199.g0 lakhs. that isciecrease of 22'72% ' Domestic sales during the year increased fiom Rs.7 16.g0 lakhs to Rs 75g. 16 lakhs , that is an increaseof 5.89 %.

The Turnover of the company has decreased f'rom Rs. 3563.49 lakhs to Rs.2g5g.g6 lakhs during the year. The demand ofthe company's product in its main market, that is lJurope was decreasing.y"lr qual.ter from April,2023. The company hasreported a profit of Rs 45'22 lakhs al1er depreciation against a prolit or fr. oo.oo lakhs in the last year.'l'he currcnt year wasstill finc for the company, cven though the sales decreased ay io.eav"the proiits did not decrease by

'lhe current year of 2024-25 was the most challengingyear for the company in many years with thc demand rcmaining veryweek and thc order book being the weakest in the^last j years time.'rt.,"!.o.p."t, for the ycar 2oz5-26are much better withthc demand picking up rather fast from Sept\oct'2024 and thc sales olt^he company picking up from Feb/March,2025..l.hecompany order book is full till November/December'2o25 ancl with the way the dernandls in the market of Europe, theCompany should achieve a sales of around 40 crores this flnancial Year of 2025-26.1'he profitability should also be betterthan last year iirr this Year as the stecl prices have continuously been falling in thc domestic market in the last 5 months fromApril'2025 till August'2025 and the exchange rate of Euro has continuou-sly increased from F-ebruar y,2025.The companyshould rcport much higher sales and profits in this Financial year as .o-p*.0 to the previous year.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Thcre is no changc in the nature of business of the Company,.

DIVIDEND:

The Directors do not recommend any dividend for thc FY 2024-25 in vio.v of the current situation of the company in Fy2024-25 wherein sustaining a profit may also not be possible fbr the company.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L28991WBl97IPLCO28090

DEPOSITS:

The Company has neither invited nor availed any Public Deposits during the year ended 3 1,t March,2025

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE :

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limits as stated in Rule 5(2) of the companies (Appointmentand Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014.

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read,with rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules,2014 in respect of employees of the company and Directors is attached as ,,Annexure A,,.

The company does not have any Hording / Subsidiary / Associate / Joint venture company.

The Directors hereby confirm that:-
i) That in preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been fbllowed along with properexplanation relating to material departures and the Notes in the Auditors' Report in this regard are self--explanatory.ii) 'rhat the directors have selccted such accounting policies and applied thlm consistenily and made judgments andestimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true una iai, "i"* "iilr" ri",. "i'"rrri* ofthe company as atMarch 31,2025 and of the profit and loss of the .on,pu* for that period;iii) They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with theprovisions of the companies Act 2013 for saf'eguarding thc assets otit," co-purt;Ji;;;.eventing and detectingfraud and other irregularities.
iv) They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.v) The directors had laid down internal financial control to bc lbllowed by the company and that such internal financial. control is adequate and was operating eff'ectively.
vi) That the directors had devised propei systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and thatsuch systems were adequate and opcrating effectively.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

There are rclated party transactions made by the company u'ith Promoters, Key Managerial personnel or other designatedpersons which may have potential conflici with interesi oi ,r-r. corfuny at large which is reflected in the pinancial
Statemcnt of the company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY :

The prescribed Form ,A, relating to conservation ofEncrgy is Annexed.

No new technology was imported in the last 5 years. No particular Research & Development work was carried out as itwas not considered expedient by the company.

Direct Exports during the year tolaled Rs. 20170483 l/: F.o.B: There was no outgo in foreign currcncy except overscaslrcight Rs 171328171: overseas packing Material Rs 22956g3/: & .l.ravelling 
Rs 33295g4/:

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:

The company faces various risks in the tbrm of financial risks. operational risks ctc. 'lhe company understands that itneeds to sur'ive these risks in the market and hence have made u 
"o.p..t,.nrive policy on Risk Management.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN NO: L2899lWB197lpLCO2S090

Director Mrs Madhu Agarwal (DIN: 01343552) retires by rotation and being eligible tbr re-appointment offersherself for re-election.

C,ORPORATE SOCIAL RESPO TY:
The provisions under Section t3s ofthe companies Act,2013 and the rules made there under are not applicable to the company

CODE OF CONDUCT:
The Board of Directors has approved a code of conduct which is applicable to the Members of the Board and all the employees in thecourse of day to day business operations of the Company. All the Boaid Member and the Senior M;;;;tpersonnel have confirmedcompliance with the code.

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (prevention,Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9'h De"ember, zoi:. u.a.. the said a"t.r..y 
"o,rpany 

is required to set upan Internal complaints committee relating to sexual harassment ut 
" 

ort pL.. of uny *orr.n employee.our company has adopted a policy for pievention of Scxual I-Iarassment of women at rvorkplace. During the year, company has notreceived any complaints of harassment.

PREVENTION OF INSIDE G:
The company has adopted a code of conduct lor Prevention_ of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities by thedirectors and designated employees of the company. The code requires f.J.u.ur.., for dealing in the company,s shares andprohibits the purchase or sale ofcompany's sharei by the. Direotor. ura a.rlgrrutJ employees while in possession ofunpublished price

:?'1il'ltJ:*'"tion 
to the companv and during the period when 'frading *ir;;* i; closed. rhe eou.d is'..ffisible for implementation

All Board Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance *,ith the code.

LABOUR REI,A'fION :

cordial relation were maintained throughout the year with the labour and staff members and with their complete support at all levelsreasonable production was achieved inspite of all_iound oonstraints.

AUDITOR'S RE,PORT:
The observations ofAuditors are explained wherever necessary in the appropriate notes to the Accounts.STATUTORY AUDITORS :

M/s' B K Shroff & co' chartered Accountants, Auditors of the company were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your company at thelast Annual General Meeting held on 23'd September,2022 for a termof hve 
"onJJcutive 

years. As per the provisions of Section 139 ofthe companies Ac|,2013, the appointment ofAuditois is required to be ratified by uembers at every Annual General Meeting.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS:
Pursuant to provisions of section 204 the companies Acl 2013 and the companies (Appointment ancl Remuneration of Manager.ialPersonncl) rules'2014 thc company has appointed Mr. B.K Barik & Associates .practicing company secretary to conduct the

ffi:TflrX]flit 
for thc Financial Year 2o)+-zs. The Secretariar Audit Re;;;;;es nor conrain any quaiification, reservation or any

Thc provisions of section 177 of the companies Act,20l3 rcad rvith the rule 6 & 7.of thc company is applicable to the company. Thevigil Mechanism of the coTquly.' which also incorporates a whistle blorver poricy in terms 
"i trr"'iirii,rg Agreement. protecteddisclosurc can be made by a whistli blower through an i-mail or a letter to the chiirman of the Audit committee.

APPRECIA'IION:
Your Directors are extremely-thankful to the Primary Bankcrs olthe company, M/S Standard chafter.ed Bank, Kolkata for their supponto the co,rpany and also to alr customers, agents, ernployees ror their completl co-opcration_

25, Strand Road,
Kolkata - 700 001.
Dated : 05.09.2025

. For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors

T.N. AGARWAL

CHAIRMAN
(DIN : 00613281)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITET)
CIN NO: L2899lWBI971PLCO28090

Form - A
(See Rule 2)

Current year
ended31.03.2025

Previous year
ended31.03.2024(A) POWER & F,UEL CONSUMPTTON:

1. ELECTRICITY:
a) Purchase Unit (Kwh)

Total Amount (Rs)
Rate / Unit (Rs)
Own Generator (Diesel Generator)
Unit (Kwh)
Unit lLiter of Diesel Oil
Cost / Unit-variable (Rs)

F'URNACE OII,:
Quantity (Kilo Liter)
Total Amount (Rs)
Average Rate / Kilo Liter (Rs)

COAL:
Quantity (Tones)
Total Amount (Rs)
Average Rare / Kilo Liter (Rs)

3,29,631
3g,5g,gg5

12.0s

3,50,705
39,20,936
I 1.18

2.400
1,20,120

s0.05

2.

3.

(B)

Product,Bolts, Nuts,& Rivet
Unit: Tone

Electricity (Kwh/Tone)
Furnace Oil (Ltr / Tone)

::if:],':,?_ !YLI"y..l Td l,ry,ce o i I (Ltrlronne) h";;;;;ffi ;# il il;;ffi#iffi ;production and not the total production).

f 51 .70* 144.71

.99
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B. K. BARIK & ASSOCIATES 3A, Garstin Place, 4th floor
Kolkata-700 00f

Phone-033 - 2262 -10 47 I 48
Mobile- 8017007180

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR - 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR TI{E FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,}O2'
lPursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the

c ompanies (Appo intment and Remuneration P ers onne l) Rules, 2 0 I lJ

The Members,

M/s. AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
370, Marshall House, 3'd Floor,
25, Stand Road,

Kolkata - 700001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. AGARWAL BOLTS LTMTTED. Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluation the corporate
conduct/statutory compliance and expressing my opinion.

Based on ouf verification of the M/s. AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31't March, 2025 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner ancl subject to the reporting made
hereinafter :

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms
maintained by M/s. AGARWAL BOLTS LTMITED for the
2025 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013
(ii) The Securities Contracts

thereunder;

and returns fixed and other records
financial year ended on 31tt March,

(he Act) and the rules made thereunder;
(Regulation) Act, 1956 (,SCRA,) and the rules made

(iii) The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;(i") Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 atdrules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investfirent, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;

Page -- 1/3
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(v) The fbllowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act,1992 (,SEBI Act,):_
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares

and Takeovers) Regulations, 201 1;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock purchase Scheme) Guiderines ,1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations,2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1 998;

(vi) Factories Act, 1948;
(vii) IndustrialDisputes Act,1947;
(viii) Payment of Wages Act, 1936;
(ix) The Minimum Wages Act,194g;
(x) Employees' State Insurance Act, 194g;
(xi) The Employees' Provident Fund and Misc. provisions Act,1952;
(xii) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965;
(xiii) The Payment of Gratuity Act,lg72;
(xiv) The contact Labor (Regulation and Abolition)Act, 1970;
(xv) The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961;
(xvi) The child Labor prohibition and Regulation Act, 19g6;
(xvii) The Industrial Employment (Standing orders) Act,1946;
(xviii) The Employees Compensation Act,1923;
(xix) The Apprentices Act,196l;
(xx) Equal Remuneratron Act,I976;
(xxi) The Employment Exchange (Compulsory Notifications of Vacancies)Act , ).956;(xxii) The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986;The Hazarous waste (Management,

Handling &Transboundary Movement )Rules, 200 g 
;

(xxiii) The water (Prevention and control of pollution) Act, 1974;
(xriv) The Air (Prevention and Control of pollution) Act, 19g 1;
(xxv) Central Excise Act,1944;
(xxvi) Custom Act,1962;
(xxvii) West Bengal VAT Act, 2005;
(xxviii) Central Sales Tax Act, 1956;

R
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the followings:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock

Exchange Limited.
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

a' The Company has not appointed any Audit Committee. As explained by the Management
Audit Committee is being constituted.

We further report that
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act and Listing Regulation.
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Me-etings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system- exiJts for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.
We further report that the Company is not publishing unaudited / audited financial results,
Notice convening Board Meetings, Notice convening Aniual General Meeting etc. However, asexplained by the management adequate steps are being taken to comply with the regulations.

we further report that due to non - cornpliances of certain formalities, the trading of shares aresuspended in The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and effofts are on to revoke the suspension.

We further report that during the audit period there were no specific events / actions having a major
bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
standards etc.

we further report that the dividend for the financial year 2011-2012,2012-2013,2013-2014 and,2014-
2015 have not be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund Account due to sorne technical
problem with the Bank.
we further report that as explained by the management, the company has started sending quarterly
reconciliation audit repoft and issue of certificate under regulation 40(9) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of lndia (listing obligations and disclosure requirements) regulations, 2015 for the half year ended
to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.
we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with thesize and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.
Place: Kolkata
Dated: 2910812025

For B.K.BARIK & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

p ractici n g 
", 

- n"rrt-TJ"il$
C.P.No.3897, FCS 5696

IIDtr\': F0O5696GOO1 1 I 2384This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of
this rePort" page *- 3/3
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B. K. BARIK & ASSOCIATES 3A, Garstin Place, 4th floor
Kolkata-700 001

Phone-033 - 2262-10 47 I 48
Mobile- 8017007180

Company Secretaries

The Members

M/s. AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITEI)
370, Marshall House, 3'd Floor,
25, Stand Road,

Kolkata - 700001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records based on our audit.

2' We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3' We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4' Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5' The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. our examination was limited to the verification of' procedures on test basis.

6' The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Cornpany.

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 29/0812025

For B.K.BARIK & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

B.K.Barik
Practicing Company Secretary

C.P.No.3897, FCS 5696

UDIN: F005696c001 1 12384

Annexure- A
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the lnd AS financial statements of AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED ("the Company"),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss
(including other comprehensive income), statement of cash flows and statement of changes in
equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanatlons given to us, the
aforesaid lnd AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and profit, its cash
flows and changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to;

a) Note No. 37 to the lnd AS financial statements which states that a Reconciliation of Sales
Turnover and lnput Tax Credit of Goods & Service Tax between books and returns filed
during the year is under process, impact of the same in the books will be accounted for as
and when reconciliation is complete.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, but does not include the standalone lnd AS financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon. The Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the lnd AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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ln connection with our audit of the lnd AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the lnd AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or othenruise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Board's report including annexures to Board's Report, lf, we conclude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to communicate the matter to
those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial
Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 20'13 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these lnd AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies Act,
2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the lnd AS financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Orde/'), issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in the "Annexure A" statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid lnd AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 201 4.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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s)

h)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure 8". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audltor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to
us, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31st March,2025 has been paid/
provided for by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of Section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act except commission to directors which is subject to approval
of shareholders in ensuing general meeting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 1 1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There were Rs.1.75l- lakhs which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv)
a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
othenruise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or inveit in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficlaries;

b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and betief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or othenruise, that the company shail,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations undersub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under(a) and
(b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

v) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (iv) and (v) contain any material mis-statement.

vi) ln our opinion and based on the information and explanation provided to us, no dividend
has been declared or paid during the year by the company.
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vii) Based on our examination and information and explanations provided to us, the edit log
feature of accounting transactions recorded in accounting software used by the company
had been activated at the start of the year and remained activated throughout the year.
Consequently, the recording of Audit trails (edit logs) in the accounting software used by
the Company have been maintained for the current year only.

For B. K. SHROFF & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.. 302166E

Place: Kolkata
Date: The 51h September,2025

P. K. SHROFF
PARTNER

Membership No. : 059542
UDIN : 250595428MLCNL2302

25



Annexure - A to the Auditors' Report

Annexure referred to in paraqraph (1) under the headinq of "Report on Other Leqal
and Regulatorv requirements" of our repoft of even date

(iXaXA) The company is maintaining proper records
quantitative details and situation of property,

showing full particulars, including
plant and equipments.

(i) (a)@) The company does not have any intangible assets and hence provisions of clause
(iXaXB) are not applicable to the company.

(i) (b) The company has physically verified certain fixed assets during the year in
accordance with a programme of verification, which in our opinion provides for
physical verification of the fixed assets at reasonable intervals having regard to
the size of the company and nature of its assets. According to the information
and explanations given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(i) (c) The title deeds of all immovable properties as disclosed in Note No. 2 on
Property, Plants & Equipments to the Ind-AS financial statements are in the
name of the Company.

(i) (d) The company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipments, during
the current year.

(i) (e) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records
maintained by the company no proceedings have been initiated or are pending
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Probibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

(a)(ii) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the management at
reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.
Discrepancies of 70%o or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory with
respect to book records were not noticed on such verification. Discrepancies
noticed have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(ii) (b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and
records maintained by the company, quarterly returns or statements have been
filed by the company with banks or financial institutions, and the same are in
agreement with the books maintained.

(iii) According to the information and explanation provided to us, the company has
not made investments in or provided any guarantee or security or granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties and hence provisions of
clause (iii) of the ol4er are not applicable to the company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us no
loans, investments, guarantees and security covered under section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act,20l3 has been given by the company.

(v) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the
public. Therefore, the provisions of clause (v) of the order are not applicable to
the company.

(vi) records as per the limits
Companies Act, 2013 for

The company is not required to maintain the cost
prescribed by Central Govemment u/s. 1a8(1) of the
the products of the Company.
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(vii) (a) The company is generally regular in depositing with the appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees state insurance, income tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, cess and
any other statutory dues applicable to it. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding as at 31st March, 2025 for a period of more than six months from
the date {rey became payable.

(vii) (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Income Tax, and Cess.

(viii) According to the information and explanations provided to us, there were no
transactions which were not recorded in the books of account and have been
surrendered or disclosed as income. during the year, in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax AcL 1961.

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
compqly has not defaulted any loans or other borrowings.

(ix) (b) According to the records of the company and information or explanation given
to us, the company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

(ix) (c ) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given
to us, term loans received during the year were applied for the purpose they were
obtained,

(ix) (d) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given
to us, no funds raised on shqrt term basis, hence clause (ix)(d) is not applicable.

(ix) (e) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given
to us, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account
of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or ioint venture.

(ix) (D According to the records of the company and information and explanation given
to us the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) (a) In our opinion, no moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public
offer during the current year, hence clause (xXa) is not applicable.

(x) (b) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given
to us, during the year the company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully, partially or optionally convertible
debentures.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the
company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during lhe year.

(xi) (b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the companies Act in form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of the companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is filed with the Central Govemment.

(xi) (c) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given
to us, no whistle blower complaints have been received by the company during
the year.

(xii) According to the records of the company and information and explanation given
to us, the company is not a Nidhi company, hence provisions of clause (xii) of
the order are not applicable to the company.
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(xiii) In our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of companies Act,2013 where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion the
company has no internal audit system.

(xiv) (b) The company does not have internal audit department, hence clause (xiv)(b) is
not applicable.

(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him.

(xvi) The Company is not an NBFC, hence this clause of the order is not applicable.
(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year under audit

neither in the immediately preceding financial year, C.Y - Rs.NIL ( P.Y - NIL).
(xviii) During the year there has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the

company and hence provisions of clause (xviii) of the order are not applicable to
the company.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratio, ageing and expected date of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists
as on the date of audit report that the company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period ofone year from the balance sheet date.

(xx) (a) According to the records of the company and information and explanations
given to us, in our opinion, second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of
the Companies Act,2013 is not applicable.

(xx) (b) sub section (5) of section 135 of the companies Act, 2013 is not applicable;
hence clause (xx) (b) is not applicable.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3 (xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect of
audit of the standalone financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect
of the said clause has been included in this report.

Place: Kolkata
Date: The 5th September, 2025

For B. K. SHROFF & cO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 302166E

P. K. SHROFF
PARTNER

Membership No. : 059542
UDIN : 25059542BMLCNL2302



Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the lnternal Financial Gontrols under Clause (i) of Sub-sectiqn 3 of Section 143 of
the Gompanies AcL 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AGARWAL BOLTS
LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl)". These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Aud itors' Responsibil ity
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed undersection 143(10) of theAct,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for my /our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Gontrols Over Financial Reporting
A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that:

a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
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b) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the Company, and

c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31't March 2025, based on "the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note issued by the lCAl".

For B. K. SHROFF & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 302166E

Place: Kolkata
Date: The 5th September,2O2S

P. K. SHROFF
PARTNER

Membership No. : 059542
UDIN : 250595428MLCNL2302
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : L28991W81971PLC028090

BALANCE SHEET AS AT glST MARCH 2025

As at
31st March,

2025

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at
31st March,

2024
Note
No

5

6

7

8

I
10

Rs. Rs.
ASSETS

I Non- Current Assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipments
b) Goodwill
c) Deferred Tax Assets
d) Other Non-Current Assets

ll Current Assets
a) lnventories

b) FinancialAssets
i)Trade Receivables

ii)Cash & Cash Equivalents

ii)Balance with Bank other than (ii) above
c) Current Tax Assets(net)
d) Other Current Assets

EQUITY & LIABILITIES

I Equity
a) Equity Share Capital
b) Other Equity

ll Liabilities
Current Liabilities

a) Financial Liabilities

i) Borrowings

ii)Trade Pavables

- Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

- Others

iii)Other Financial Liabilities
b) Other Current liabilities
c) Provisions

Significant Accounting Policy

J

4

409.83

0.00
14.59

13.12

749.24

590.33

27.67

110.63

1.27

77.41

410.90

0.00
7.12

13.12

547.4Q

227.10

10.39

110.63

15.71

84.16

1,994.08 1,426.53

11

12

5.00
937.88

433.66

508.18

2.80
55.04
51.52

5.00
915.95

252.14

-

145.46

2.84
61.11

44.03

13

14

15

IO

17

1,994.09 1,426.53
1

of financial statementsThe Notes are an

As per our report attached

For B.K. SHROFF & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.: 302166E

Mr. P. K. SHROFF

Partner
Membership No. : 059542

Kolkata, the Sth September,2025

. l. Bhotika
Company Secretary

(MNo.23a72)

T. N. AGARWAL
Director

(DrN 00613281)

M. AGARWAL

Director
(DrN 006{3472)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : L28991W81971 PLC028090

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st March .2025

Note No 2024-25 2OZ3-24

(Rs. in lakhs)

INCOME:
Revenue from Operations
Other lncome

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE:
Cost of Material Consumed
Excise Duty on Sales
Changes in lnventories of Finished
Goods, Stock -in-Process,etc.
Employees Benefit Expenses
Finance Cost
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

ProfiV(Loss) Before Tax
Tax Expense:
Current Tax
Excess Provision Written Back
Short Provision for Earlier Year
Deferred Tax Liabi lty/(Asset)
Profit\Loss for the Year

Other Comprehensive lncome
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
- Remeasurement of Post Employment Benefit Obligation
- lncome Tax relating to above items

Total Comprehensive lncome

Earning per Equity Share:
Significant Accounting Policy

18

19

Rs.

3,007.75
148.49

Rs.

3,634.03
25.46

3,156.24 3,659.48

20

21

22
,').

24
25

2,173._86

(146.04)
211.20

17.36

33.40
821.24

2,282._7s

212.97
214.85

28.31

35.46
818.48

3,111.02 3,593.82

45.22

12.00

11.90
(7:46)
28.78

66.66

19.00

rs'sor
52.96

(6 84) (5.30)

21.93 47.66

26
1

57.5s 105.92

The Notes are an integral part of financial statements
As per our report attached

For B.K. SHROFF & GO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.: 302166E

Mr. P, K. SHROFF

Partner
Membership No. : 059542

Kolkata, the Sth September,2025

l. Bhotika

company Secietary
(MNo.23472)

T. N. AGARWAL

Director
(DrN 00613281)

M. AGARWAL
Director

(DrN 00613472)
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a. Equity share capital
Particula rs

AGARWAL BOLTS LIM"ITED

CIN : L28991WB1971 PLC028090
Statement of Chanqes in Equity fgr the pe.riod ended 31st March. 2025

Balance as at 1 April 2023
Changes during2023-24
Balance as at 31 March 2024
Changes during2024-25
Balance as at 31 March 2025

Balance as at 1 April 2023

For B.K. SHROFF & cO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.: 302166E

Mr. P. K. SHROFF
Paftner

Membership No. : 059542

Kolkata, the Sth September, 2025

Balance as at 31 March2024

I
I

Balance as at I April 2024
I
I

I 
Total Comnrehensive lncome for the year

I oividend Paid during the year
I

I

Balance as at 31 March 2025

s.00

5.00

s.00

(Rs. in lakhs)

T. N. AGARWAL

Director
(DrN 00613281)

M. AGARWAL
Director

(DrN 00613472)

l. Bhotika

Company Secretary
(MNo.23472)

As per our report attached
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED

CIN : L28991WB1971 PLC028090
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH.2025

As at
31st March,

2025

(114)

(17.36)
(e.46)

'A', (141)

9.34

0.03
1.30

(33.64)

181.52

17.28

10.39

27.67

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at
31st March,

2024
Rs.

61.36

35.46
28.31

.
7.82
5.30

(6 14)
132.11

(107.25)
32.00

264 39
(20.08)

301

(28,31)
(10.40)

262

6.14

too.ezl

(274.-04)

(65.74)

76.13

10.39

Cash Flow from operating Activities :

Net ProfiU(Loss) before Tax & Extra Ordinary ltems
Adjustment for :

Depreciation
lnterest Paid

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Provision for Gratuity
Gratuity Paid
lnterest Received

Operating ProfiU(Loss) before working Cap. Changes

Changes in :

Trade Payable & Other Liabilities
Other Bank Balances
lnventories
Trade & Other Receivable

Cash Generated from Operation :

lnterest Paid
Direct Taxes paid/Adjustments

Net Gash Flow from Operating Activities ... ..

Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities :

lnterest Received
Security Deposit
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Net Cash used in lnvesting Activities ... ...

Cash Flow from Financing Activities :

Proceeds from Borrowirrgs
Dividend Paid(including DDT)

Net Cash used in Financing Activities ... ...

Net lncrease in cash & cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Opening Balance of cash & cash Equivalents

Closing Balance of cash & cash Equivalents

'B', (22.97) (s4.17)

Rs.

38.37

33.40
I /.JO

to.osl
8.69

(1.2o)
(e 34)
87.26

356.61
0.00

(201.84)
(356 48)

181.52 (?74.04)

Notes: 1) Cash & Cash equivalents represent Cash & Bank Balance only as disclosed in Note No. 7
2) Figures in brackets represent cash outflows.

As per our report attached

For B.K. SHROFF & cO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration No.: 302166E

Mr. P. K. SHROFF
Partner

Membership No. : 059542

Kolkata, the Sth September, 2025

l. Bhotika
Company Secretary

(MNo.23a72)

T. N. AGARWAL
Director

(DrN 00613281)

M. AGARWAL
Director

(DrN 00613472)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN ; L28991WBl 971 PLC028090

Notes lo Ind ASfinangial statementsfgr tlte uear ended 3l"t March, 202s

COMPANY'S OVERVIEW

Agarwal Bolts Limited (referred to as "the Company" hereinafter) was incorporated under the
laws of the Republic of India with its registered office at 37O Marshall lior"", 25, Strand
Road, Kolkata 700001. The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the Calcutta Stock
Exchange (CSE). The Company is engaged in the manufacture of Screw & Bolts, Nuts, Rivets.

1) SicxrrlcRxr AccouNtir.lc PoLrcrES

Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements in compliance
with Ind AS.:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2ol5 and companies (Indian Accounting standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016, as applicable. For periods up to and including the year
ended March 31"t, 2025, the company prepared its financial statJnents in
accordance with the then applicable Accounting Standards in India ('previous
GAAP).

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
the following:
1) certain financial assets and liabilities that
2) assets held for sale - measured at lower

are measured at fair value;
of carrying amount or fair value less

cost to sell;
3) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value;

fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer aliability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair vaiue measurements are
categorised into Level l, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

l,evel2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directty or indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

A11 assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Company's normal operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set oui in the
Schedule III to the Act. A1l amourc.ts disclosed in the financial statements ald
notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the requirement of
Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

€2c
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : 128991W81971PLC028090

Functional and presentation Currency

These Ind AS F'inancial Statements are prepared in Indian Rupee which is the
Company's functional currency. A11 financial information presented in Rupees has
been rounded to the nearest lakhs with two decimals.

Use of Estimates :

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be
made based on the current working that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) on the date of financial statements and
the reported amount of revenues and expenses for the reporting period. Difference
between the actual and the estimates, if any, are accounted for in the period in
which such differences are known/materialized.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future period.s.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year:

useful life of property, plant and equipment: The Company reviews the useful
life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This
assessment may result in change in the depreciation expense in future periods.

Deferred tax assets: The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at
each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

cl Employee Benefits: The cost of defined benefit plans are determined using
actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases,
mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the long-term nature of these
plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

d! Trade Receivables: Furthermore, the management believe that the net carrying
amount of trade receivables is recoverable based on their past experience in the
market and their assessment of the credit worthiness of debtors at at Balance
Sheet date. Such estimates are inherently imprecise and there may be additional
information about one or more debtors that the management are not aware of,
which could significantly affect their estimations.

ef Provisions & Liabilities: Provisions and liabilities are recognized. in the period
when it becomes probable that there will be a future outflow of funds resulting
from past operations or events that can reasonably be estimated. The timing of
recognition requires application of iudgement to existing facts and circumstances
which may be subject to change.

0 Contingencies: In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise
from litigation and other claims against the Company. Potential liabilities that are
possible but not probable of crystalising or are very difficult to quantify reliably are
treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are
not recognized.

iii)

a)

b)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : L28991W81971PLC028090

Property, plant and equipment:
Property, plant and equipment are stated at its purchase price including direct
expenses, finance cost till it is put to use net of recoverable taxes. If the Property,
plant and equipment are revalued then they are stated at revalued amount.
Accumulated depreciation, impairment loss, if any, is reduced from the Property,
plant and equipment and shown under the net asset value on the reporting date.
The cost including additions, improvements, renewals, revalued amount and
accumulated depreciation of assets which are sold and/or discarded and/or
impaired, are removed from the fixed assets and any profit or loss resulting there
from is included in the Statement of Profit & Loss and the residual value of the
revalued amount is withdrawn from such reserves created for the purpose through
Other Comprehensive Income.

capital work in progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under
installation/under development as at the Balance Sheet date.

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying
value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2016
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed
cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Leased Assets :

Leased assets are stated at premium paid on such assets. Rentals, if any, are
expensed with reference to the lease terms and other conditions. No amortization
of the lease premium in respect of Land is done in cases where conditions are
stipulated for conversion from leasehold to freehold.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value :

Depreciation is calculated on all the fixed assets based on the Written Down Value
method as per useful life of the assets prescribed under Schedule II of the
Companies Act,2013. Depreciation on the assets added/ disposed off/ impaired
during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.

Impairment of Assets :

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the asset exceeds its
recoverable value being higher of value in use and net selling price. Value in use is
computed at net present value of cash flow expected over the balance useful life of
the assets. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the Statement of
Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. In case of
impaired revalued assets, the impaired loss on the residual value is withdrawn
from such reserves created for the purpose through Other Comprehensive Income.
The impairment loss recognized in earlier accounting period is reversed if there
has been an improvement in recoverable amount.

Foreign Currency Transactions & Translations :

a) The financial statements are presented in Indial rupee (INR), which is
Company's functional and presentation currency.

b) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange
rate prevailing on the date of transaction.

c) The difference arising out of theactual settlement on realization / payment are
dealt with in the Statement of Profit & Loss under Exchange Rate Difference
arising on such transactions.

d) Foreign Currency transactions during the year have been converted at rates
prevaiiing on the dates of negotiation of documents / remittances. In cases
where remittances have not been received by the end of the year, it has
been taken on year end exchange rate applicable.

v)

vi)

vi)

"iii)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : L28991W81 971 PLC028090

ix) Financial instruments

i) Financial Assets

A. Initial recoenition and measurement: A11 financial assets and liabilities are
initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not
at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial
recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date
accounting.

B. Subsequent measurement:
a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC): A financial asset is measured at
amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): A
financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): A financial asset
which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

ii| Financial Ltabilittes

A' Initial recognition and measurement: A1l financial liabilities are recognized at
fair value and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of iecurring
nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

B. Subsequent mgasurement: Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within
one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments.

iiif Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the
cash flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the Iinancial asset and the
transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part
of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the
obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

x) Inventorles:
Stock of Raw Materials, Work-in-irocess, stores & Spare parts, Power & Fuel
Materials, Stock in Transit, Packing Materials are valued at cost. Finished goods
are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is iess. Scraps are valued at
realizable value. Wherever the word 'cost'is used in describing the valuation of
Inventories, it represents cost on FIFO basis and wherever the word realisable
value is used in describing the valuation of Inventories, it represents the selling
price less estimated expenses to be incurred thereon.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : L28991W819nPLC028090

xi) RevenueRecognition:

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is
probable, the associated cost can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing
effective control or managerial involvement with the goods, and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised when the performance of agreed
contractual task has been completed.

Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment
and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

Export benefits entitlement to the Company under Duty Drawback is recognized in
the year of export on accrual basis wherever it is ascertainable with reasonable
accuracy.

Revenue from operations includes sale of goods, services, export benefit
entitlement and adjusted for discounts (net) if any.

Interest income
Interest income from a financial asset is recognised using effective interest rate
method.

Others
Refund of Balance of VAT Recoverable from WB State Government Authorities is
recognized as and when received.

xii) Employee Benefits :

a) Short-term Emplo]ree Benefits

Short-term Employee Benefits (i.e. benefits payable within one year) are
recognized in the period in which employee services are rendered.

b) Post employment Benefits

1) Defined Contribution Plans

Contributions towards provident funds are recognized as expense.
Provident fund contributions in respect of certain employees are made to
Trust administered by the company, the interest rate payable to the
members of the Trust is not lower than the rate of interest declared
annually by the Central Government under the Employees' Provident
Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and shortfall if any, is
made good by the Company. The remaining provident fund contributions
are made to government administered provident fund towards which the
Company has no further obligations beyond its monthly contributions.

Contribution to Central Government administered Employees' State
Insurance Scheme for eligible employees are recognized as charge.
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : 128991W81971P1C028090

2) Defined Benefit Plans

Liability towards gratuity, covering eligible employees is provided and
funded on the basis of year end actuarial valuation.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments
and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in
which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are
disclosed under Reserve & Surplus in the statement of changes in equity
and in the balance sheet.

3) Other Benefits
Accrued liability towards Leave encashment benefits, covering eligible
employees, evaluated on the basis of year-end actuarial valuation is
recognized as a charge. Remeasurements as a result of experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

xiii) Borrowing Cost :

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.
Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred. Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when the qualifying asset
is ready for intended use.

xiv) Tax Expense :

Tax Expense for the period are recognised in profit or loss, except when they are
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or direcily in
equity, in which case, the tax expense are also recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively

- Cuffent tax Current tax assets and liabiiities are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax
rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet
date.

- Deferred tax: Deferred tax is recognised on temporar5r differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset rea-lised, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred iax liabilities
and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

Earning per Share : '

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net Profit for the year
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting the dividend on redeemable
preference share) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.

xv)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : 128991W81971PLC028090

Diluted earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to
equity shareholders (after deducting the dividend on redeemable preference
share) by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
after adjusting for the effects of dilutive options.

Events occurring after Balance Sheet Date :

Events occurring after the balance sheet date have been considered in the
preparation of financial statements.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities :

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of
the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre
tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage
of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of notes to the financial statements in
respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present
obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a
reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

xviii) Statement of Cash Flows :

The Company adopts the Indirect Method in preparation of Statement of Cash
Flows. For the purpose of Statement of Cash Flows, Cash & Cash equivalents
consists of cash on Hand, cash at Bank, Term Deposits (No-Lien) & cheques in
Hand.

xvii)
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : 128991WB1 971 P1C028090

Noles on Financial $tatement for the Year ended 31st March 2025

As at
31st March

2025
Rs.

2.96

107.67
1 10.63

43.47

42.20
1.27

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at
31st March

2024
Rs.

7.12

7.12

13.12
13.12

24.46
80.57

412.00
29.13

1.24
547.40

203.54
23.56

10.03

0.35
10.39

296

107.67
1 10.63

45 91

30 20
15.71

Note 3 :-Deferred Tax Assetsl
On account of depreciation on fixed assets

Net Deferred Tax Assets
("Refer Note. 30)

Note 4 :-Other Non-Current Assets
Advance other than Capital Advance

- Security Deposits

Note 5 :- lnventories
Raw Materials *

Finished GoodsiSemi Finished Goods *

Work-in-Process*
Stores, Fuel, Materials & Packing etc. *

Scrap and Others*

[* For Mode of valuation refer to Accounting Policy No 1(x)]

Note 6 :-Trade Receivables
Undisputed Considered Good
Less Than 6 months
6months-1Year
1 - 2 Years
2 - 3 Years
More than 3 Years

Note 7 :-Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks - ln current accounts
Cash on Hand

Note 8:-Other Bank Balances
Earmarked Balance (Unpaid Dividend A/c)
Deposits with Banks *

Term/Fixed Deposit as Margin money

Note 9:-Current Tax Assets (Net)
Advance lncome Tax, TCS & TDS
Less:

Provision for lncome Tax

14.59

13.12

70.31

114.70

519.58
39.08

5.57

449.03

141.30

0.00

590.33

26.14
1.53

*Held as margin/security with orlginal maturity of more than 3 months having remaining maturity
of less than 12 months from balance sheet date.

tty

14.59
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : L28991WB1 971 P1C028090

Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2025

As at
31st March

2025
Rs.

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at
31st March

2024
Rs.

Note 10 :-Other Current Assets
Advance other than Caoital Advance
(Other Advances)
Advance to Suppliers
TDSA/AT - Recoverable/Refundable
GST Refundable

Balance with Central Excise
Other Advances

Others

Exchange Difference Receivable
Export lncentive Recoverable
lnterest Accrued but not due

10.67

0.88
47.03

0.13
0.00

17.88

0.83

56.73
2.43
6.36
0.13
0.02

0.00
17.76

0.73
77.41 84.16
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : 128991WB1971PLC028090

Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2025

As at
31st March

2025
Rs.

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at
31st March

2024
Rs.

Note 11, :- Equitv Share Gapital
Authorised
Equity Share Capital (Face Value Rs.10i-)
(2,50,000 Shares)

lssued. Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Share Capital (Face Value Rs.10/-)
(50,000 Shares fully paid in cash)

Triloki Nath Agarwal

Madhu Agarwal

Shruti Aganval

25,00

5.00

20,300 (40.60%)

9,250 (18.50%)

4,550 (09.10%)

20,300 (40.60%)

9,250 (18 50%)

25.00

5.00
TOTAL 5.00

a) Out of 50,000 Equity shares 29,800 Equity shares have been alloted as fully pald up for consideration other than cash .

b) There is no change/movement in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period.

c) The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having at par value of Rs. 1 0 each. Each Shareholder of equity
shares isentitled lo one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of
shareholders. ln the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company, afler distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

d) The Details of share holders holding more than 5% shares.

, , 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024
Name ofthe share holder | | Nos. ofshares (% held)

4,550 (09.10%)

d) The Details of share holding of Promoters

Reserves & Surplus
investment Allowance (Utilised) Reserve
Opening Balance
Closing Balance

General Reserve
Opening Balance
Add: Transferred during the year
Closing Balance

Retained Earning
Opening Balance
Add/(Less): Net Profit\(Loss) for the Year
Amount available for appropriation

Appropriations :

Proposed Dividend on Equity
Dividend Distribution Tax
Transfer to General Reserve

Closing Balance

Note :12 :- Other EquiW (contd...)
Other ltems of Comprehensive lncome
Opening Balance
Add/(Less) : Remeasurement of Post Employment
Benefit Obligation for the year
Closing Balance

Total

0.04
0.04

0.04

173.30 173.30

173.30 173.30

765.95
28.78

794.73

794.73

(23 35)

(6.84)
(30.1 9)

712.99
52.96

765 95

765.95

-18.05

-s.30
-23.35

937.88
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : 128991WB1 971 PLC028090

Notes on Financial Statement fgr the Year ended 31st March 2025

As at
31st March

2025
Rs.

14.49
389.68

000
29.50
29 50

433 66

270.27
237.91

2.80.
2.80

1.73
0.01

53 30
55.04

45.26
o.zo

51 .52

(Rs. in lakhs)

As at
31st March

2024
Rs.

22.74
123.57
146.31

105.83

0.00
105 83

252.14

47.90
97.57

2.84
2.84

1.66
9.09

50.3s
61 11

37.77
6.26

44.03

Nature of Securitv
* Secured by lien of Term/Fixed Depositwith Bank as mentioned in Note 8 and personal gauranttee
of Directors.

Note 13: - Borrowinos (Current)
Secured
Loans repayable on demands
MERCEDES-BENZ FIN SERVICES I. P, LTD
PCFC Loan

Unsecured
Loans repayable on demands
Manish Aganrual

Madhu Agarwal

Total Borrowings

Note 14 :-Trade Pavables
No MSME Trade Pavables
Others
Less than 1 Year
1 - 2 Years
2 - 3 Years
More than 3 Years

Note 15:-Other Current Financial Liabilities
Unclaimed Dividend

Note 1 6:-Other Current Liebilities
Statutory Dues
Advance against order
Others

Note 17:- Curent Provisions
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment

4t



AGARWAL BOLTS ,LIMITED
CIN : L28991WB1971 pLC028090

Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2

For the year
ended

31st March'25
Rs.

(Rs. il lakhs)

For the year
ended

31st March'24
Rs.

Note 18 :- Reyenue from Operations
Sale of Products
Sale of Service - Conversion Charges
Other Ooeratinq Revenue
Export lncentives

Note l9 :- Other lncome
lnterest lncome
On Fixed Deposit with Bank
On Security Deposit with CESC Ltd
On l.Tax Refund

Other Non-Operatinq lncome
Exchange Rate Difference
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Miscellaneous Receipts
Refund of VAT/GST/CENVAT

Note 20:- Cost of Material Consumed
Opening Stock
Add: Purchases
Less : Closing Stock

Note 21:- Chanqes in lnventories of Finished
Goods, Stock-in-Process

Opening Stock of
Finished Goods/Semi finished Goods
Stock-in-Process
Scrap and others

Less: Closing Stock of
Finished Goods/Semi finished Goods
Stock-in-Process
Scrap and Others

3,007.75 ___1,634 !3

2,958.96

48.79

3,563 49

70.53

7.75

0.88
0.70

5.38

0.77

9.34

(24.48)
0.03

84.58
79.02

148.49

24.46
2,219.70

70.31
2,173.86

80.57
412.00

1.24

6.14

(21.36)

40.68

- 
2546

68.4s
2,238.76

, 24.46

--22uJ1_

172.49

529.03
5.26

493.81

114.70

519.58
5.57

639.85

. ______1146.0q

. 706.78

80.57
412.00

1..24

493.81

212.97

?s



AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : L28991WB1971 PLC028090

Notes on Financial St3tement for the Year ended 31st March 2025

For the year
ended

3f st March'25
Rs.

(Rs. in lakhs)

For the year
ended

31st March'24
Rs.

Note 22 :- Emolovees Benefit Expenses

Salaries, Wages & Bonus etc.
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds

Gratuity
Leave Encashment
Welfare Expenses

Note 23 :- Finance Cost
lnterest Expense
To Bank
To Others

Note 24 :- Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
Depreciation

172.64
23.94

8.69
2.25
3.68

176.76

24.66

7.82
'1.66

3.95
211.20 214.85

13.84

3.52
22.00

6.31
17.36 28 31

33.40
33.40

35.46
35.46

Note 25 :-Other Expenses
Manufacturing Expense
Stores Materials
Electric Power & Fuel
Transportation Expenses
Conversion & Galvanising Charges
Commission on Purchase
Testing Charges

Administrative Expenses
Rent
Rates & Taxes
lnsurance
Directors Remuneration
Auditors' Remuneration :

-Audit Fee
-Tax Audit
-ln other capacity
Repairs & Mainteqance to :

-Plants & Machinery
-Electric Furnace
-Shed & Structure
-Others
Travelling Expense
Export Promotion
Export Incentive No Longer Receivable Written Off
Miscellaneous Expenses

18.99
41.50
37.58

226.90
1.23

0.02

20.96
43.59
41.18

268.38
6.08
0.07

326.21 380.27

0.58
0.73
5.31

20.03

4.65

1.49

1_37

0.64
2.02

48.31

10.17

37.30

0.56
130
5.65

16.87

2.50
0.50
0.78

2.92
3.68
1.91

9.23
43.86

3.54
9.32

36.17

2.50
0.50
1.65

138.77132.60

contd...
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
ClN.I28991 WB1 971 PLC028090

Notes on Financial Stqtement for the Year ended 31st March 2925

For the year
ended

31st March'25
Rs.

(Rs. in lakhs)

For the year
ended

31st March'24
Rs.

Note 25 :-Other Expenses (Contd....)
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Packing Material Consumed
Export Freight
Coolie, Cartage & Freight on Sale

Note 25 :- Earninqs per Share
Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
attributable to Equity Shareholders
Weighted Average number of equity shares
Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share of Rs 10i- each

124.19
222.07

16.17

153.87

131.88

13.69
362.43

821.24

299.44

8'18.48

28.78
50,000.00

57.55

52.96
50,000
105.92

10
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AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : L28991WB1971 PLC028090

Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2025

(Rs. in lakhs)

The Company had filed a writ petition against State West Bengal through the Secretary,
Department of Finance for levying of Entry Tax. The said writ was admitted for hearing and
accordingly the Company had not provided for the Entry Tax Payable as above.

In terms of Ind AS 12, Deferred Tax Liabilities of Rs.(-) 7,46,097.221- (Previous year Rs.
5,29,683.701-) has been recognised by credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The break-
up of deferred tax Liability/(Asset) as on 3 1st March, 2025 is as under:

Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset):
2024-25

Rs.

2023-24

Rs,

As Per Last Balance Sheet (1.12) (1.83

On account ofDepreciation on fixed assets (7.46) (5.30)

Net Deferred Tax Liabil ifyl(Asset) (t4.se) (7.12'

29 As the Company's business activities falls within a single primary business segment viz.
Bolts, nuts, rivets etc., no furlher segment reporting is necessary as per IND AS - 108 on
Operating Segment.

30 There are no Micro, Srnall and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which
are outstanding for more than 45 days as at 3lst March, 2024.This information as required to
be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has

been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
provided by the supplier.

31 In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value on
realization of Current Assets, Loans and Advances in the ordinary course of business, would
not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

'l

2024-25

Rs.

2023-24

Rs.
Entry Tax ot, 9.22



AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : L28991WB1971 PLC028090

Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2O2S

32 Related Party Disclosure as per IND AS - 24

(I) List of Related Parties
a)Key Management Personnel

Name of thq Person
Sri Triloki NathAgarwal (I{D)
Smt. Madhu Agarwal @irector)
Sri Manish Agarwal (Director)
Smt. Urvashi Aganlral (Director)

Sri D.N. Singh (C.F.O.)

Smt. Nisha Nahata (Independent

Director)

Smt. Isha Bhotika (CS)

Smt. Usha Devi Agarwal
(Mother of Sri T. N. Agarwal)

b)Relatives of Key Management Personnel

M/s. Agarwal Bolts Limited is proprietor of M/s. Agarwal Industries since 15.09.1971.

JJ

34

35

(lI) Transactions with Retated Parties

Key Managerial Personnel
including Relatives

2024-25

Rs.

2023-24

RS.

Remuneration 30.09 26.t|
Rent 0.24

Earning in Foreign Exchange 2024-25

Rs.

2023-24

Rs,

xport of Goods on F.O.B. (accrual basis) 2,017.05 2,759.71

Expenditure in Foreign Currency 2024-25

Rs.

2023-24

Rs.

Overseas Travelling 33.30 32.3r
Overseas Freight 171.33 77.18
Overseas Packing 22.96 22.20

Overseas Other Expenses

IOTAL 227.58 131.69

Managerial Remuneration to Directors : 2024-2s

Rs.

2023-24

Rs.

Salary 20.03 16.87

Contribution to Provident Fund 0.71 1.25

Medical & L.T.A. 3.s9 3.70

Total 24.33 21.82

6#



AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
GIN : L28991W81971PLC028090

Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2025

36 DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY TNDTAN ACCOUNTTNG STANDARD (tND AS) 19 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution plans
Amount of Rs.21.71 lakhs (previous year Rs.24.66 lakhs) is recognised as an expense and included in Employee benefits
expense as under Contribution to P,F. & ESIC

Defined Benefit Plan
The Employees' gratuity fund scheme managed by separate Trust Fund (named Agarwal Bolts Pvt. Ltd. Employees Gratuity
Fund) is a defined benefit plan.The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitlement and majors each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the same manner as gratuity.

Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars

Change in present value of defined benefit obligation during the year
Present Value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year
Current service cost
lnterest cost
Past service cost*
Benefits paid
Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments
Present Value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year
Change in fair value of plan assets during the year
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year
lnterest lncome
Contributions paid by the employer
Benefits paid from the fund
Assets transferred ouU divestments
Return on plan assets excluding interest income
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year
Net asseU (liability) recognised in the balance sheet
Present Value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year
Amount recognised in the balance sheet
Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss
Current service cost
lnterest cost on benefit obligation (Net)
Past service cost
Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments
Return on plan assets excluding interest income
Total expenses included in employee benefits expense
Expenses recognised in the other comprehensive income
Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assuhptions
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments
Return on plan assets excluding interest income
Recognised in other comprehensive income

Gratuitv
2024-25 2023-24
(Funded) (Funded)

97.98 86.56
6.05 6.05
6.83 6.23

(13.82) (3.13)

z.os ,.uu
1.42 0.70

101.09 97.98

60.2'1 61.92
4.20 4.46
8.02

(13.82) (3.13)

(2.78) (3.04)
55.83 60.2{

101.09 97.98
55.83 60.21
(45.26) (37.771

6.05 6.05
2.63 1.-77

Leave encashment
2024-25 2023-24

(Unfunded) (Unfunded)

tr ozl 1o.ool

o- 17
0.70
6.26

1.87 0 96
(1 87) (0 e6)

6.26
0.56
0.44

6.26

(6.26)

0.56
o 

-44

0.17
0.70

1.87

-

s.56
0.43
0.40

o.ot
0.73
6.26

6.26

(6.26)

0.43
0_40

0.09
0.73

1.668.69 7.82

z.gs ,.uu
1.42 0.70

(2.78) (3"04)
6.82 5.30

rt)



AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN : L28991WB1971 P1C028090

Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2025

Actuarial assumptions
Particulars

Financial Assumptions
Discount Rate (% p.a.)
Rate of lncraese in Salary (% p.a.)

Demographic Assumptions
Mortality Rate (% of IALM 2012-14)
Normal Retiremet Age
Attrition Rate, based on age (% p a )- For all Ages

Graluitv Leave encashment
2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
(Funded) (Funded) (Unfunded)(Unfunded)

6.60 6.97 6.60
6.006.00 6.00

100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
58 Yrs. 58 Yrs. 58 Yrs. 58 Yrs.

2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

6.97
6.00

Expected contribution to the defined benefit plan for the next annual reporting period
(i) The actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out at 31st
March, 2025. The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current service cost and past service cost,
were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

(ii) Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of lndian Government securities as at the balance sheet date for
the estimated term of the obligations.

(iii) The salary escalation rate is arrived after taking into consideration the seniority, the promotion and other relevant factors,
such as, demand and supply in employment market.

* Please note that Past Service Cost is arrising due to lncrease in Gratuity Celling from Rs. 10,00,000 /- to Rs. 20,00,000/-

5q



AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITED
CIN :,L2899iW81971 pLC028090

Notes on Financial Statement for the Year ended 31st March 2025

37) Reconciliation of Sales Turnover and lnput Tax Credit of Goods & Service Tax between books and returns filed during the
year is under process, impact of the same in the books will be accounted for as and when reconciliation is complete.

38) Export Incentive Receivable was provided in earlieryears bythe Company. The Company is pursuingthe matter
with concerned authorities and are of the opinion that full amount may not be realised. Hence, as per prudent
policy the Company has written off 50% of the same during the last year. Final adjustment will be done on determination
of recoverability and/ or receipt of the same.

Ratio analysis of the
Ratio Numerator Denominator Current

Period

Previous
Period

Variances

l%t

Reason for
variance

a. Current
Ratio

Current assets Current liabilities 7.487 1.969 (24.7e) The amount of
loan has increased

during the year.

b. Debt

Equity Ratio

Total Debt Shareholder's Equity 0.460 0.274 61.99 The amount of
loan has increased

during the year.

c. Debt

Service

Coverage

Ratio

Earnings available for debt
services

Debt Obligation
( lnterest+lnstallments)

0.1,29 0.356 (63.86 There is increase

in PCFC Loan

during the year.

d. Return on

Equity Ratio

(Net Profit after taxes-
Preference Dividend (if
anv))

Shareholder's Equity 57.554 105.917 (4s.66) Profit has reduced

during the year

compared to
previous year

e. lnventory
Turnover
Ratio

Cost of Goods Sold Average lnventory 3.957 4.431 (10.70) Average cost of
raW material
decreased, and

the inventory has

increased during
the vear.

f. Trade

Receivable

Turnover
Ratio

Net Credit Sales Average Trade Receivables 7.240 14.320 (4e.44) Due to decrease

in sales & increase

in receivables

during the year.

g. Trade

Payable

Turnover
Ratio

Net Credit purchases Average Trade Payables 7.767 8.422 (7.84) There is reduction
in purchases &
increase in sundry
creditors during
the year.

5*



h. Net

Capital

Turnover
Ratio

Net Sales 5.947 7.408 (ls.72) Due to decrease

in sales during the

Year.

i. Net Profit
Ratio

Net Profit 0.007 0.013 (44.s7], Decrease in profit
& sales during the
year but not in

same proportion.

fa

Avg Working Capital

Sales



j. Return on

Capital

Employed

EBIT Capital employed 0.022 0.039 (43.14) During the last
year EBIT has

decreased &
Capital Employed

has incereased.
k. Return on

lnvestment
Net Profit after tax lnvestments 0.011 0.034 (67.00) During the last

year Profit after
tax has redrrced

40) Other Statutory lnformation :

(i) The title deeds of all immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(ii) No investment properties are held bythe comapany, hence no revaluation.

(iii) The Company has not revalued any of it's Property, Plant & Equipment.

(iv) The Company has not revalued it's lntangible Assets.

(v) The Company has not granted any loans or advances to any of it's promoters, directors, KMps and the
related parties.

(vi) The Company has no Capital Work-in-Progress.

(vii) The Company has no Intangible Assets under development.

(viii) No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami propefty.

(ix) The Company has borrowed any fund from any bank/Financial institution, the statement ls submitted on
a regular basis and no discrepencies exist.

(x) the Company has never been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or
any government authority.

(xi) The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Companies Act, 2013 or Companies
Act, 1956.

(xii) There are no charges which are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the
statutory period.

(xiii) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

(xiv) The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on
current or previous financial year.

(xiv) During the year Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (lntermediaries) with the understanding that the lntermediary shall-

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(xv) During the year Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company
shall :

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or.

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

€1



41) The Company is listed with Calcutta Stock
Calcutta Stock Exchange as the same is

regularise the same.

42) Previous yearfigures have been

For B.K. SHROFF & cO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Registration No.: 302166E

Mr. P. K. SHROFF

Paftner

Membership No. : 059542

Kolkata, the 5th September,2025

Company had not complied with requisite compliances of
', the management is under process to comply with and

wherever necessary.

T. N. AGARWAL
Director

(DlN 00613281)

M. AGARWAL

Director
(DrN 00613472)



AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITBI)
CIN NO: L28991 WBt971PLCO28090

Form No. MGT-I1

fPursuant to sectio"::;{?r{{ 

":!frii{{Ufrr!;l 
20] 3 and rute te(3) of the companies (Managernent and Administration) Rules, 2014/

Name of the company Agarwal Bolts Limited.
Registered of}ice : 37O,Marshall House,25 Strand Road. Kolkata 700001

Proxy form

E- mail
Website

: manish@agarwalbolts,com
: rwvw.agarwalbolts.com

ir-ame of the member (s) :

Registered Address :

Folio No/ Client ID :

DP ID ..

IAVe, being the member of---------:---- equiry shares ofthe above nameri company, hereby apporntName :

Address :

E-mail id :

Signature :..........
asmy/ourproxytoattendandvote(onapoll)formcandonmybehalfatthe54tr'Annual 

Gcneral Mceting.ofthecompany,tobeheldonthe26th dayof
:'r'"tir,f,!|: ;i:|.i:llfliMat3T0Marshall 

House,2sstrandRoad.Kolkata700001 westBengal anldatanyaaliu,i.entthereofinrespecrorsuch

Adoption offinanc

To appoint . D
ofler himsell lor re-appoinrmenl.

Retiflcation of M/S B * t,

RESOLVED THAT

S"1T.}if *:,t1lill :l1f:1.-.*c v or the co.mpanies Act and the Cor:rpanies (Appointment and Remunerationpcrsonner) Rules 20r4 and the provisions of Articles "ra*".i"iil, ";"tr,.'4Jffiil:,ij::i'i:ffiiffiT:i::sanction as may be required rrom^ competent authority, lr any, the company n"..uy ufpror., the appointment ofMrTriloki NathAgarwal (DIN: 00613281)astheManigingDrrectoroliheLor;;y6;;periodof5(live)years
with cfiect from 01.021.2025 on^a salary of Rs.60,000r.leimonth ana atlowances uiop.rqlrit., as per ScheduleXIII of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESoLVED I''IIRTHERTHAT in terms of Articles of Association olthe company, Mr'l rrloki Nath Agarwal(DIN:00613281)shall not, while he continues to hold the olfice olthe rvhole lime Director, be subject to rctirementby rotation.

RESoLVED FURTHER'I'HAT the Directors of the Company are hereby authorised to accept such modifications,conditiols and changes of what-so-ever nature as may be required and as may b. ;;;i;i. to Mr Triloki NathAgarwal (DIN: 00613281)and are t.]ot less lavourable to the Cornpany,,.

RESOLVED FURTIIER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and a is hereby authorized to do allsuqh acts' deeds' matters and things as may be considered necessary,, desirable or.*p.ai.niio give effect tothisresolution."

Signed this 5th da1, of Septer.nber202-s
Signature ol Shareholder = __-

_ Signature ofProxy holder(s)_
Note: This fonn o[proxy in order to bciffectireihourd be dury compreted and deposited at rhe

less than 48 hours befbre the commencement of the Meeting
A Proxy need not be member of the Company.

Registered Office olthe Company, not

t1l-l

Please
AIIix
Revenue



AGARWAL BOLTS LIMITEI)

me of the Company Agarwal Bolts Limited
370,Marshall House, 25 Strand Road.
Kolkata - 700001

Polling Paper
Form No. MGT-12

-Ptrsudnt 
to section l 2013 and rule 21 (l the and Administrati Rules.20lzl

Place: Kolkata

Date:05.09.2025
ofthe Sharehol

BAt,LO'l' PAPER (54th AGM 2025)

ofthe First Named Shareholder (In block letters)

lolio No. / *Client ID No
*Applicable to investors holding shares in dematerial

Iass oflShare

hereby exercise .r uo 
sata rcs.olutlo_nrllowrng manner:

on offinancial statemcnt ofaccounrs lor the year endcd 31.March 2025
e-appoint a Director in place of M
rotation and being eligible, offer himselffor rc-appojntment.

rflcation of N4/S B K SHROI,F
tutorv Auditors

IESOLVDD THAT subject to tfrer

ll,,_.:lt:["]:-11isof the Companies.A_cr,2013 and Schedule V of the Companies Actnd thc Companies (Appolntment and Remuneration f.rronr"i;-*ri;;if'il il
'rovisions olArticrcs ofAssociation ofthe Company subject to approval and sanction asu.be required from competcnt authority, if any,'the'Compon!, ner"by approves the

ointment of-Mr Triloki Nath Agarwal iOIN:OOOt:Zat; as rhc tuanaging Director of
91Ti1rV fbr a period ol 5 (five) years with ef.tect fronr 0t.1.202ion-u ruta.y oi

,60,000/- per month and allowances and pcrquisites u, p., S.'fr"iutJ"*,r,-"i,n.
,mpanies Act, 2013.

llP,;.Ir"r^lY-YtRTllll::,r,..::,or nrrrcies.or Associarion of rhe company,
oki Nath Agarwal (DIN:00613281) shaltnot, rvhrte he."rii;;;;l;;;;';.';i#;oi
Hlii:ig ?jl::::r':l*".9:rlpany be subjecr to rcrircmenr by rorarron

LVED FUI{TIIER THAT the Djrcctois olthe Corrpany arc herebl,authorised to

:::1:l"j:l::!ii't .:lgi,i*:. and changes or rvhat-s-o_ever nature as may beired and as may be acceptable to l'rilokr NatliAgarwar iolNtoirii'sii ;;d;;J #favourable 1o the Company',.

LVED FI]RTHER TIIAT rhe Board ol Directors of the Company be and a is
authorized_to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as ma_v bc considered
ry, desirablc or expedient to give effect tothis resolutionl,
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